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ADDENDUM POSTING DATE:  August 19, 2020 

RFQ CLOSING DATE:   August 19, 2020  4 p.m. MST 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

Responses to the questions received: 
 

1. What is your preferred method of payment? 
The preferred method of payment is via ACH based on a purchase order. However, 
Poudre School District will pay with a credit card if necessary. 
 

2. Is it an all or nothing bid? 
No 
 

3. When will you be placing the order? 
Orders will be placed within 24 hours. 
 

4. Can you please provide the part numbers? Our distributor needs this information in order 
to provide an accurate quote. 
The model number for the web camera was provided. Poudre School District does not 
have specific part numbers for the headsets. 
 

5. Are they OK if we offer several models that fit descriptions to complete 2k?  i.e. 1K of 
one style, 500 of another, 500 of another? 
You may offer less than 2,000 of any model.  
 

6. Are single and dual ear over the head models acceptable?  
Yes 
 



7. They are requesting immediate availability, when will the order be 
placed?  Today?  (Reason this is important is we can’t hold inventory and demand is 
very high right now) 
Orders will be placed within 24 hours. 
 

8. Is there a delivery date requirement?  
Delivery is needed as soon as possible - preferably no later than the second week of 
September. Preference will be given to rapid delivery windows. 

 
9. On the headsets, looks like they need 4000 in total, do they all need to be USB-A 

connection or just 2,000 of them USB-A?  
A total of 2,000 headsets is needed – either Headset with microphone #1 (Wireless, 
NON-Bluetooth, Over-the-head, Leatherette earpiece) or Headset with microphone #2 
(Wired, cable length of greater than 4’, USB-A connection to the computer [3.5mm 
connectors will not be considered], Over-the-head, Leatherette earpiece). 

 
 
 

 


